
1480 Harbour Drive 
Wilmington, NC 28401-7776 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Friday, June 8, 2020 • 11:00 A.M. 

AGENDA

Items marked with *** are actionable items that require a vote 

This is the regular meeting of the nine member Executive Committee: however, Member Governments are 
Invited and encouraged to attend. Copies of the Minute of previous meetings are available upon request. 

For Further Information Call 910-395-4553 

1. Call to Order & Welcome

2. Invocation & Pledge

3. Introductions

4. Approve Agenda ***

5. Public Comment

6. Approval Minutes
a. May 11, 2020 (see attachment) ***

7. Finance Reports
a. Budget Report through April 30, 2020 (see attachment) ***
b. Budget Adjustments through May 31, 2020 (see attachment) ***
c. FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance (see attachment) ***

8. Adoption of the 2019 Records Retention & Disposition Schedule (see attachment) ***
a. View Retention & Disposition Schedule at:

https://files.nc.gov/dncr-archives/documents/files/2019_local_standards_0.pdf

9. Staff Reports
a. Executive Director
b. Program Directors

10. Chairman & Member Comments

11. Adjournment ***

Next Meeting: Monday, August 10, 2020, 11:00 A.M. 

https://files.nc.gov/dncr-archives/documents/files/2019_local_standards_0.pdf


Page Left Blank On Purpose 



 
1480 Harbour Drive 

Wilmington, NC 28401-7776 
 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
May 11, 2020 • 11:00 AM 

MINUTES 

Executive Committee Present:        
Teresa Batts  Trent Burroughs Walt Eccard  Mike Forte  Jan Dawson 
Lamont Grate   Charlie Rivenbark Julia Olson-Boseman 

Executive Committee Absent: 
George Brown 

General Members Present: 
Kathy Ashley  Brenda Bozeman John Gunter  Allen Holden  Donna Long 
Glenn Marshall  Ryan Merrill  Elton Newkirk  R. Wayne Rowell 

CFCOG Staff Present:     
Ginger Brick  Patrick Flanagan Jane Jones  Wes MacLeod   
April Radford  Allen Serkin  Dawn Tucker  Maegan Zielinski 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order & Welcome: 
Mr. Burroughs, called the meeting to order & welcomed everyone at 11:32AM.  

2. Invocation & Pledge: 
Mr. Forte gave the invocation and Mr. Rivenbark led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Introduction & Roll Call: 
Mr. Burroughs introduced himself and asked Mr. Serkin to go over meeting etiquette and to do roll call. Mr. Serkin 
requested an amendment to the agenda; adding 7f Audit Engagement Letter & Contract with RSM to perform 
20/21 audit. Motion by Ms. Dawson, second by Mr. Grate, to approve agenda amendment carried unanimously 
by following roll call vote. Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Forte, Mr. Rivenbark, and Ms. Olson-Boseman. Nays: 
None. Absent: Mr. Brown and Mr. Eccard. 

4. Resolution Amending Electronic Meeting Participation Policy: 
Mr. Serkin presented the resolution amending the meeting participation policy to the executive committee. There 
was no discussion. Motion by Mr. Forte, second by Mr. Grate, to approve policy amendment carried unanimously 
by roll call vote.  Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Ms. Dawson, Mr. Rivenbark, and Ms. Olson-Boseman. Nays: None. 
Absent: Mr. Brown and Mr. Eccard. 

5. Public Comments: 
There were no public comments. 

6. Approval of December 9, 2019 & February 10, 2020 Minutes: 
There was no discussion. Motion by Mr. Rivenbark, second by Ms. Dawson, to approve both sets of minutes carried 
unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Forte, Mr. Grate, and Ms. Olson-Boseman. Nays: 
None. Absent: Mr. Brown and Mr. Eccard. 

7. Finance Reports: 
Ms. Tucker presented the budget adjustments through March 31, 2020 and April 30, 2020. There were no 
questions from the board. Motion by Mr. Rivenbark, second by Mr. Grate, to approve both budget adjustments 



carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Forte, Ms. Dawson, and Ms. Olson-
Boseman. Nays: None. Absent: Mr. Brown and Mr. Eccard. 

Ms. Tucker presented the Budget Report through March 31, 2020. Mr. Serkin & Ms. Tucker addressed questions 
from the Executive Committee. Motion by Mr. Forte, second by Ms. Dawson, to approve budget report carried 
unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Grate, Mr. Rivenbark and Ms. Olson-Boseman. 
Nays: None. Absent: Mr. Brown and Mr. Eccard. 

Mr. Eccard joined the meeting at 11:35 A.M. 

Mr. Serkin and Ms. Tucker presented the proposed FY 2020-2021 Budget to the Executive Committee.  There was 
no discussion. 

Mr. Serkin informed the Executive Committee of the newly adopted remote public meeting requirements of 
Session Law 2020-03 (SB 704) requiring at least 24 hours between a public hearing conducted at a remote meeting 
and any action on the public hearing item.  The Executive Committee discussed the requirement and Mr. Serkin 
proposed scheduling the budget public hearing for 10 AM on Friday, June 5th, more than 24 hours prior to the 
regularly-scheduled meeting on June 8th at which the Executive Committee had planned to take action on the 
proposed budget ordinance. Motion by Mr. Grate, second by Mr. Rivenbark, to schedule the budget public hearing 
for 10 AM on June 5th carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Eccard, Mr. Forte, 
Ms. Dawson, and Ms. Olson-Boseman. Nays: None. Absent: Mr. Brown. 

8. Resolution Amending Personnel Policy: 
Mr. Serkin presented a resolution amending the personnel policy broadening Section K from “Inclement Weather” 
to “Emergency Closure”. There were no questions. Motion by Mr. Rivenbark, second by Mr. Forte, to approve 
personnel policy amendment carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Eccard, Ms. 
Dawson, Mr. Grate and Ms. Olson-Boseman. Nays: None. Absent: Mr. Brown. 

9. Staff Reports: 
Mr. Serkin presented Executive Directors report to the Executive Committee, discussing changes implemented 
due to Coronavirus and working remotely. There were no questions. 

Ms. Jones presented the Area Agency on Aging report. There were no questions. 

Ms. Zielinski presented the Continuum of Care report. There were no questions. 

Mr. MacLeod presented the Local Government Services report. There were no questions. 

Ms. Brick presented the Workforce Development report. Ms. Brick addressed questions from the executive 
committee.  

10. Chairman & Member Comments: 
Mr. Forte thanks Ms. Radford for putting together the remote meeting. There were no other comments. 

11. Adjournment: 
Motion by Mr. Forte, second by Ms. Dawson, to adjourn the meeting carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: 
Ms. Batts, Mr. Burroughs, Mr. Eccard, Ms. Dawson, Mr. Grate and Ms. Olson-Boseman. Nays: None. Absent: Mr. 
Brown. The meeting ended at 12:30PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted,      
 
 
 
____________________________________   ___________________________________ 
April D. Radford, Clerk to the Board    Trent Burroughs, Chairman 



Cash Balance in Bank 136,961$  

North Carolina Cash Management Investments 432,012    

Total Cash on Hand 568,972$  

Adjusted Jul - Apr Reserve Remaining Percent

Departments Budget Revenues Balance Budget Received

Continuum of Care 349,417$            166,018$        70,500$        112,899$        60%

Local Gov Services 606,956$            241,395         90,000         275,561         47%

Area Agency on Aging 5,147,021$         3,511,779      410,809       1,224,433      74%

Workforce Development 8,516,679$         3,007,099      3,197,713   2,311,866      57%

General Fund 32,000                 185,731         (153,731)       580%

Total Revenues 14,652,073$       7,112,023$     3,769,022$  3,924,759$    65%

Beginning Jul - Apr Reserve Remaining Percent

Departments Budget Expenditures Balance Budget Expended

Continuum of Care 85,000$               57,644$          27,356$          68%

ESG - HMIS 222,824               97,263            65,000         60,560           62%

ESG - ADM 19,987                 10,654            5,500           3,833             74%

HUD - PLANNING 21,607                 13,607            8,000             63%

Continuum of Care 349,417               179,169         70,500         99,748           64%

Planning Services 177,838               140,206         37,632           79%

Rural Planning Org 233,969               112,657         70,000         51,312           69%

MOTSU 5,079                   5,079              ‐                 100%

MOTSU Follow Up 45,000                 5,634              20,000         19,366           23%

EDA Disaster Recovery 121,785               46,136            75,649           38%

Water Quality Planning Grant 10,154                 8,149              2,005             80%

Matthew Recovery Grant 13,130                 5,317              7,813             40%

Local Gov Services 606,956               323,178         90,000         193,778         63%

Aging Planning & Admin. 355,115               247,959         107,156         70%

Ombudsman & Elder Abuse 207,721               175,110         32,611           84%

Project Care 103,000               87,763            15,237           85%

Family Caregiver Support 139,782               105,351         34,431           75%

AAA Funds to Counties 4,341,403           2,886,301      410,809       1,044,293      73%

Area Agency on Aging 5,147,021           3,502,485      410,809       1,233,727      74%

WIOA - 2010 - Admin 486,193            225,275         213,620       47,298           83%

WIOA - 2020 - Adult 1,674,929           624,336         642,258       408,335         60%

WIOA - 2030 - Dislocated Worker 1,300,795           465,428         473,624       361,743         56%

WIOA - 2031 - Disaster DLW 2,763,963           1,003,038      1,001,995   758,930         57%

WIOA - 2040 - Youth 1,814,073           586,202         866,216       361,655         62%

WIOA-2050 Statewide Activities 209,071               40,396           168,675         19%

WIOA-NC Works Innovation Grant 187,905               114,683         -              73,222           61%

WIOA-2060-Finish Line Grant 79,750                 16,755           -              62,995           21%

Workforce Development 8,516,679           3,076,113      3,197,713   2,242,852      58%

General Operations 32,000                 19,855            ‐               12,145           62%

General Fund 32,000                 19,855            ‐               12,145           62%

Total Expenditures 14,652,073$       7,100,800$     3,769,022$  3,782,251$    48%

Administration 404,972               322,138         ‐               82,834           80%

*Administrative costs are allocated to and included in the department, program or project budgets.

Budget & Actual Expenditures

CAPE	FEAR	COUNCIL	OF	GOVERNMENTS
Cash Balance and

Budget/Expenditure Comparison
FY 2019-2020 (as of April 30, 2020) 

Cash Balance

Budget & Actual Revenues



Page Left Blank On Purpose 



Approved Adjusted Adjustment

Departments Budget Budget Amount

1. Continuum of Care 349,417$        349,417$        -$                

2. Local Government Services 606,956          606,956          -                  

3. Area Agency on Aging 5,147,021       6,645,992       1,498,971       

4. Workforce Development 8,516,679       8,516,679       -                  

5. General Fund 32,000            32,000            -                  

Total Expenditures 14,652,073$   16,151,044$   1,498,971$     

6. Administration (Included in 1-4) 404,972$        404,972$        -$                

Justification for Budget Adjustments

1. Continuum of Care: no change

2. Local Government Services: no change

3. Area Agency on Aging: Increase due to receiving CARES Act allocation from the state and 

increase in USDA funding for senior meals.  

4. Workforce Development: no change

5. General Fund: no change

6. Administration: no change

Trent Burroughs, Chairperson Dawn Tucker, Finance Officer

Date

CAPE	FEAR	COUNCIL	OF	GOVERNMENTS
Budget Adjustments - through 5/31/19

FY 2019-2020



Page Left Blank On Purpose 



























Executive Director

Chairman

Cape Fear Council of Governments


	1. Call to Order & Welcome
	2. Invocation & Pledge
	3. Introductions
	4. Approve Agenda ***
	5. Public Comment
	6. Approval Minutes
	a. May 11, 2020 (see attachment) ***
	7. Finance Reports
	a. Budget Adjustments through April 30, 2020 (see attachment) ***
	b. Budget Report through May 31, 2020 (see attachment) ***
	c. FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance (see attachment)
	8. Adoption of the 2019 Records Retention & Disposition Schedule (see attachment) ***
	a. View Retention & Disposition Schedule at:
	https://files.nc.gov/dncr-archives/documents/files/2019_local_standards_0.pdf
	9. Staff Reports
	a. Executive Director
	b. Program Directors
	10. Chairman & Member Comments
	11. Adjournment ***
	Next Meeting: Monday, August 10, 2020, 11:00 A.M.
	Agenda 06.08.20.pdf
	1. Call to Order & Welcome
	2. Invocation & Pledge
	3. Introductions
	4. Approve Agenda ***
	5. Public Comment
	6. Approval Minutes
	a. May 11, 2020 (see attachment) ***
	7. Finance Reports
	a. Budget Adjustments through April 30, 2020 (see attachment) ***
	b. Budget Report through May 31, 2020 (see attachment) ***
	c. FY 2020-2021 Budget Ordinance (see attachment) ***
	8. Adoption of the 2019 Records Retention & Disposition Schedule (see attachment) ***
	a. View Retention & Disposition Schedule at:
	https://files.nc.gov/dncr-archives/documents/files/2019_local_standards_0.pdf
	9. Staff Reports
	a. Executive Director
	b. Program Directors
	10. Chairman & Member Comments
	11. Adjournment ***
	Next Meeting: Monday, August 10, 2020, 11:00 A.M.

	6. Minutes 05.11.20.pdf
	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Meeting
	May 11, 2020 • 11:00 AM

	MINUTES
	Executive Committee Present:
	General Members Present:
	CFCOG Staff Present:
	1. Call to Order & Welcome:
	Mr. Burroughs, called the meeting to order & welcomed everyone at 11:32AM.
	2. Invocation & Pledge:
	Mr. Forte gave the invocation and Mr. Rivenbark led the Pledge of Allegiance.
	3. Introduction & Roll Call:
	4. Resolution Amending Electronic Meeting Participation Policy:
	5. Public Comments:
	6. Approval of December 9, 2019 & February 10, 2020 Minutes:
	7. Finance Reports:
	Mr. Eccard joined the meeting at 11:35 A.M.
	Mr. Serkin and Ms. Tucker presented the proposed FY 2020-2021 Budget to the Executive Committee.  There was no discussion.
	Mr. Serkin informed the Executive Committee of the newly adopted remote public meeting requirements of Session Law 2020-03 (SB 704) requiring at least 24 hours between a public hearing conducted at a remote meeting and any action on the public hearing...
	8. Resolution Amending Personnel Policy:
	Mr. Serkin presented a resolution amending the personnel policy broadening Section K from “Inclement Weather” to “Emergency Closure”. There were no questions. Motion by Mr. Rivenbark, second by Mr. Forte, to approve personnel policy amendment carried ...
	9. Staff Reports:
	Mr. Serkin presented Executive Directors report to the Executive Committee, discussing changes implemented due to Coronavirus and working remotely. There were no questions.
	10. Chairman & Member Comments:
	Mr. Forte thanks Ms. Radford for putting together the remote meeting. There were no other comments.
	11. Adjournment:





